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THE GENERAL OWIGHY D, WISERACWIR FARMSTEAD

-,

purchased by Generval and Mrs. Dyight D. Blseshower

-
S
Pormene

':

consists of W9 acres, 75 perches adjoining the southwestern bounds

“

of Gebtyshurg Hetionel Miiiteary Park. Since the time of this oviginal

5,

perghase from Allen Redding November 1, 1951, two other tracts

adjacent wo the farmstesd have been sconived. UYhe Elserhower holdings
presentiy include, in 2ddition o the Reddirg farm, a 22-ncve, 85 perch
wract adjacent o the farnstead on the east purchased Irom the Brandon

fora; a 2i-ocve, 158 perch parcel bordering the uorthesst line of the

Parmestead and kanown a8 vhe Flabosoby tract. The Cunberiland

Township scaocl property of 151 perches, knowan as the Plizer School

}

Houge, and which sdjedos the Tormstead on the novihvest, woe purchased

s Kewins, Ageme for the W. &lbon Jones Foundation, and

4.

aoid 4o Cok. Jonn Elsonbover Aumust 125, 19%7. & few scres of The

aince been ransferred o the Sohn Elsenhower yroperiy.

Generald Biloouhower holdings o o toted of 230 seres, 57.1

ol W Brawdon fovm of 18k geres, 80

%ﬂ

Terin «&uﬁ,& sional broots: tas

,ﬂ%m. sijedning the Blsephowsry favmstead on the south:! snd dhe
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wed Y. Redding faxm of 164 acves, 150 nevehes, sdjacest o the

k]
e

were purchasei by the
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conaship rord porth of the

on July 17. L95h, and

the tve poroels,

wath the sxeevbion of the FBenore, 8% perch po purehtged by Genaral

-

Fetionad Military Park.




THE PARMLIGAD BUILOINGS

5

The General Hiscnbower farmstead huildings consilsbe of 2 brick ond stone
# Llapge stock Dora anpd certain small wtildity structures. George S.
Brock of Washingbon, . €., was the erchitect of the house; it was cone
structed by the Charies H. Tompkins Company, siso of Washington.

Arehitecturally, 1% ds a {ypical Pennsylvania favphouse remodeled and

enizrged.

The hovee, which incorporates e portion of the esriier Feavm house of sube

2 »

; red brick bullding of ample

&

stantiel construction, was 8 two~sior)
dimensions For the many uses of & {arm home. In the development of plans

the nevw two-story structure, whiech was designed to meed various family
ad guest peeds,. the oversll dimensions of the house were enlarcsd to
provide grester spoce. The longth of the brick eceetion i1s sgproxlinately
It “&abg 2 inches, & dimension which includes the retained 18-foot long
seebion of the weiginel form house. A single-story stone sectlon b the
south eod exbtends the overall lensgth oo addivional 31 feet, 8 inches. The
northern part of the honse is 40 fest, & inches wide, end This width is
reduee 4; by 12 feeh dn the section exbending southward. The sione secbion
&b the south end is 26 feet, § inches wide. The mein enbtroves o the

house, vhich was completed in Morch, 195%, is on the west silde.

A peke oven, which was part of a swméer kitchen locabed several

Lt

e

a8 & part of the south
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the original house, has been rebeins
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o the iwserior. on the grovnd floor o spac

g,ﬁ
-
iy
2
o)
it
":':'fk
a4
&?“

P . B A an g b e ER - oo e blag
cecrpies the northern payvy ACGaenrt %0 Bhds room is the
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woreh, the Iatber on the east a2ids of the
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ot rgons adjoln the dining roon. A pescage W

aeecnd fiooy, fewily bedrocms occupy the aocrth end sbove the
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room. Five guest bedrooms occupy the rewelinder of the sseond floow.
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ek house used on cccnsion 28 guest quarters. Several
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F253) cooking oven and small wiility buildings.

VISTORICAL NOTE
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Gkt iim region west of the Delsware River, Penn organized in 1682 three
coanbiss~-FPhilodelphia, Pucks, and Chester. OSebilemend quickly expanded
vastward and in 1729 the county of Lancoster was formed. By 1749, the
sevblements west of the Suasguehanna River having multiplied, York Couvnty
was organized end in 1800 Adams County wes estsbiished. intrusions of
white setitlers wpon Indian lsnds brought frontier frdction ip the couniry
west of the fSusquebanne. Ocoupabion by white setilers was rendered safe

.

in 3736 by the purchese Trom the Indlans of a vast area of this reglon.

fhe fivst permensot white sebtlomenits in the evenbusl Adows Counbty ares
were propoted both by the Peans and the Calverts. Sebitleapents were nearly
always initiated by rellglouvs groups, end the Tivst of these vas esbdhlished

in 1734 es the Catholic Litile Conewago congregation in the southeastern

,.

pard of the present coumty. This group. composed largely of Tnglish
Catholdes from Heryiand and o fev Germens Tvom Pennsylvania, wis soon

2.

Tolloved by the Scoteh-Irish who secured seb

4.

bilcment rigahs fuwriher wests
werd along the Gread Congwago. Havsh, and Fock Creeks. Ssbilers in this

ares beeaus tae wost nunercus and influventiodl eloment in the coumndby. This
g,..,cs’senw #ith the expension of the Scoteh-Irish into the new Carroli's

Deiipht Menor in the present Fairfield svaen. set off in 1735, the Znglist

-

%
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and Trieh Cuskers in the northern aves in the ITH0 and 50's, oad the
dollend Duseh in the scvithesstom part of the sounty in the 1750%s brough

e the county ali of the iaporiont clements wiich wede wp coloulal America.

Surhertond Townghip, which includes the Ganeval Blsenkower Ffayms, iies

within the "Menor of the Haske,” s trach of lapd, vhich o



3.766, censisted of 13,500 acres. In the Great Charteyr grauted %o
Willism Penn by King Charles, it was provided thet the egreemen' wes
mede shaoiute on the "psyment . . . 40 us, our heirs and successors,
of two beever skins, to he delivered at cur castie in Windsor, on the

§]

$irst day of January each year.” Penn held bis title by quit-rent

and he emzlzi; consequently, give good title only by exacting quit-renis.
This plessaat method of neeting the reguivenents of the sgrecment
resulibed, in encther section of Penu's ovigipel holdings, in a
%sitipuz,ateti annual. requirement by Henxy William ("Baron ven® Stiegel

: the Lancasber ares. Upon granting lond for the estabiishient of

a church in Lsneasver, Stlegel required the peyment each year o

himseif, or nis helrs, of "one red vose Forever.”
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